Nick Collins

Subject: FW: Village Close, Belsize Lane, NW3 5AH

From: Simon [mailto:Simon. & st sspmamicts 4 &
Sent: 28 January 2020 12:48

To: Nick Collins

Subject: Re: ' Village Close, Belsize Lane, NW3 5AH

Dear Nick,

I would like to thank you and Michael for the exemplary way in which you have handled what turned out
to be a difficult sale. | particularly appreciated the way in which you kept me fully, promptly and accurately
informed of the situation at every stage of the process and the tact with which you dealt with all the
interested parties.

Best wishes

Simon

PS you are very welcome to quote me in any of your publicity!
From: Nick Collins <nick@hadleigh.co.uk>

Sent: 28 January 2020 10:34

To

Subject: 6 Village Close, Belsize Lane, NW3 5AH

19 Belsize Grove, London
NW3 4TX
Tel: 020 7722 9799

Fax: 020 7586 4996
property@hadleigh.co.uk
http://www.hadleigh.co.uk

Dear Simon,

Further to completion of the sale please find attached our commission account for your information -
a copy of this has also been sent to Streathers.

Kind regards,

Nick

Nick Collins

Partner
02037615370
nick@hadleigh.co.uk

www.hadleigh.co.uk/testimonial




